A SOCONY-VACUUM COMPANY
Roswell, New Mexico

November 26, 1948

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Miss Betty Wistrand
Chief Clerk

Gentlemen:
Please refer to your letter of November 24th in regard
to our Lindrith Unit Area,

The correct figure of the total acreage in our Lindrith
Unit is 28,499.41 acres and is broken down as follows:

22,419,51 acres of Federal land

64039.,90 acres of fee land
40,00 acres of State land

Yours very truly,

SPHims /WWW



November 2/, 1948

Mr., 3, P, Hannifin
Magnolis Petroleum Company
Roswell, New Mexico

BE: Lindrith Unit Area, Kio Arribe County ~
Case lio., 159

Dear Sir:

With reference to the Lindrith Unit frea, we would appreciate
your verifying the total ecreage involved in this area before the
order 1is written.

In the Unitl Agreement 1tsclf the total acreage is shown as
28,499.41 acres, more or less. “he petition breaks down the owmership
among Federal, State and privates londs - 22,377.49; 6,039.90 and 40
acres which mekes a total of 28,/19.79. Your total shows 28,452,39
acres.

We would llke to know the correct figure, and £c soon as possible
the order will be issued.

Very truly yours,

211 CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Chief Clerk
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

13 October 1948

Mr. Glenn Staley

Proration Office

Hobbs, New Mexico
Dear Glenu:

Attached is Notice of Publication on all Cases to be
heard 28 October.

Very truly yours,

RRSsbsp
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JIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

13 October 1948

The Santa Fe New Mexican
Santa Fe, New lMexico

RE: Cases 159,160,161,162,163,164
& 165. -

Gentlemens

Please ‘publish the enclosed notice once, immediately. Plsease
proof-read the notiee carefully and send a copy of the paper
carrying such notice.

UPON COMPLETION OF THE PUBLICATION, PLEASE SEND PUBLISHER'S
AFFPIDAVIT IN DUPLICATE.

For payment please submit statement in duplicate, accompanied
by voucher executed in duplicate. The necessary blanks are

enclosed.

Very truly yours,

RRStbsp



Law OFFICES

HeERVEY, Dow & HINKLE OIL CONSTRYATI A~y e e,
o oow RoSWELL, NEW MEXICO ey ANTA B i o
CLARENCE E. HINKLE B g ' AT IZ’{L\_}JJ‘_t ﬂ Ll ’!7 o ff':\

W, E, BONDURANT, JR.

Sentember

GEORGE H. HUNKER, JR.

Yr. R. R. Sourrier, Secretary

lew Mexico 0Oil Conservation Commission
State Capi“ol

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Dick:

We hand you herewith, in trinlicate, annli-
cation of the Magnolia Petroleum Company for anvnroval
of the Lindrith Unit Area, Kio Arriba County, New Mexico,
together with three conies of the pronoseld unit agree-

ment.

Ve would apnreciate your getiing this matter
down for hearing at your earilest convenience and would
suggest that the hearing be held, 1f nogsible, gome time
during the weeke of the 1lth or 13th of October.

We are algo filing sgimilar avnlication of
the Magnolia Petroleum Comnany for a hearing on the
Cags Ranch Unit Area, which can be heard at the same
time.

It would be avnnreciated if you would let
me know as soon as posgible the date of the hearing so
that I may make my plans accordingly.

Yourg sincerely

cen's
encls.



